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Date: December 12, 2019 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – December 19, 2019 

As we wrap up a productive year for the Council, our last meeting of 2019 will take place at 
Park Tower, 980 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Sacramento, California. Traveling Councilmembers have 
the option for this meeting to join us remotely via teleconference. Please note that we will be 
starting at 12:30 p.m. and that an additional teleconference location is available (please refer 
to the meeting notice). Please eat lunch before the meeting, we will likely not take a break. 

The end of the year is a great time to look back and review what the Delta Plan’s performance 
measures can tell us about the Delta. At the meeting, Deputy Executive Officer for Planning 
Jeff Henderson and Program Manager II Martina Koller will provide a year-in-review of the 
Delta Plan’s performance measures and use of the performance measure dashboard. This 
information provides key insights into the state of the Delta based on Delta Plan metrics. To 
complement this information, Caitlin Sweeney, Director for the San Francisco Estuary 
Partnership and Dr. Letitia Grenier, Resilient Landscapes Program Director for the San 
Francisco Estuary Institute, will provide an update on the 2019 State of the Estuary Report, 
which assesses indicators of estuary health across the Bay and Delta.  

Lastly, staff from the Department of Water Resources Delta Conveyance Program will provide 
the Council with an update on the schedule for the release of environmental documents (i.e., 
Notice of Preparation) relating to water conveyance infrastructure in the Delta. 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information, please contact me at (916) 
445-4500 or jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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